Ol

Cueva, Maria-Teresa

From: Steve Harvey [HarveySJ@epicforchildren.org)
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 10:54 AM

To: Cueva, Maria-Teresa

Subject: Request under FOIA

I would like to request a copy of the winning proposals and their budgets
under the Freedom of Information Act for the following grant competition:

Partnerships in Character Education
CFDA#: 84.215V
Year of Competition: 2004

I understand that there is a fee for this but I do not know how to proceed
with this request (do you bill, should we complete a form, or something
else). Please let me know if this is all you need or how I should proceed.

Documentation can be sent to me at the address below.
Thank you for your time.

" Steven J. Harvey, Ph.D. -
> Director of Research and National Program Coordination
EPIC, Every Person Influences Children, Inc.

1000 Main Street

Buffalo, New York 14202
Phone: (716) 332-4126

Fax: (716) 332-4101
harveysje@epicforchildren.org
www.epicforchildren.org

The best way to manifest integrity is to respect those who are not present,
in doing so, you gain the respect of those who are. '

Stephen Covey




